
June 6, 2023

Jeff Rogers
Hernando County Administrator 
15470 Flight Path Dr
Brooksville FL 34604
RE: Hernando County Property Key # 00230315

Dear Mr. Rogers,

We look forward to expand our continued collaboration partnership with 
Hernando County Government. We currently are building affordable houses 
on County donated land off California Street. (Tangerine Estates).
We understand the need to address the Affordable, Workforce and Low income
Housing issues facing our County.

As the Largest Community Action partnership in Florida and based locally right here 
in Brooksville, we respectfully request consideration of deeding the above 
referenced property to Mid Florida Community Services Inc. House to Home 
program for the sole purpose of increasing affordable housing first time home 
ownership for those who qualify under HUD guild lines.
We look forward to our continued collaboration partnership in tackling this ever-
increasing issue together. 

Thanking you for your consideration.

Respectfully,

Richard Sanvenero Sr.
House to Home Director
352 754-1159
Rsanvenero@mfcs.us.com


